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Addendum IV Engineering Indefinite Delivery Contract Project

Posting Date: February 6, 2019
In published Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Engineering IDC project, please note the following
updates:
1.

Q: Is there any intended restriction with regard to a selected prime consultant having a
subconsultant position on another successful prime consultant’s team under other service
categories?
A: No.

2.

Q: Are there specific weighted factors that apply to the Evaluation Criteria identified in the RFQ
under Section 5?
A: Each evaluation criteria is assigned a weight factor specific to each RFQ
advertisement. This information is not provided to potential responders prior to the
RFQ submittal deadline.

3.

Q: Section 3.7.c which states “In addition to those project references identified in Section 3.4.a
please provide contact information for up to 5 additional client references that ReWa may
contact.” Should this be 5 additional references contained within each category, or one list of 5
additional references for the entire submittal. If so, should this be contained in the Appendix?
A: It acceptable to place this information In the Appendix. Respondents are
encouraged to provide additional references as they feel may be needed to cover the
breath of their submittal.

4.

Q: Are we able to confirm that ReWa has received the Reference-Questionnaires that we have
requested our clients submit on our behalf? If so, what is the easiest way to do so that does not
place an undue burden on your time, such as: requesting to know the number of forms
received? (American Engineering Consultants, Inc. has requested 21 ReferenceQuestionnaires).
A: Respondents are encouraged to secure this information directly from their
respective client references.

If you have any questions and/or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Stephanie Selman
stephanies@re-wa.org or Julie Dacus at julied@re-wa.org.

